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Rivera, Maribel Pc\w OOO q U 0 \ f'{

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 7:46 AM
To: '‘Kathleen Kerswig'

Subject: RE: D T Water Corporation

Thank you for your email

The reguest has been forwarded to the appropriate section for proeessing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recsived from our staff. The Florida Department of State valuss your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kathleen Kerswig [mailto; kkerswig@culliganman.net]
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 5:44 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: D T Water Corporation

To whom it may concern:

| have just been told by one of our customers that our Federal 1D number is not correct on the Sunbiz website. Our
Federal ID number should be 65-0750657. Please let me know if there is anything else | need to do in order to correct
this on the website. This is the first time that I've been made aware of this discrepancy.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. | will look forward to hearing from someone in your office. Have a good
day.

Aathtoon A Kersuwsp, FHE

Office Manager

D T Water Corporation

dha Culligan Water Conditioning _

16101 Qld US 41 .
Ft Myers, FL 33912

238-482-2213 (Office)

239-482-3187 (Fax)
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